Mobil Producing Texas & New Mexico Inc.

September 25, 1985 P.0. BOX 633

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

Flaring of Gas (C-129)
State R Well No. 1

Section 25, T23S, R34E
ILea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

In response to your letter dated September 5, 1985, the subject well was
shut-in on approximately August 1, 1985. The well is being evaluated for
recompletion possibilities and will be recompleted or plugged and
abandoned, based on that study.

If additional information is needed, please call ILorraine Maroney at (915)
688~1776.

Yours very truly,

G. E. Tate
Env. & Reg. Manager
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